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Sultrade - Operations Dept

De: Marine Operation <marops@trustbulkers.gr>
Enviado em: segunda-feira, 29 de setembro de 2025 05:50
Para: operations@sultradeagency.com
Assunto: MV APAGEON DUE TO CALL Santos and Barra dos Coqueiros FOR discharging 

OPS - Owners agents
Anexos: owners_agents_appointment_letter.docx

  
Message Number: 3518377 

 
From: marops@trustbulkers.gr 
To: SULTRADE SHIPPING (operations@sultradeagency.com) 
Sent: Monday, Sep 29, 2025 11:49 (UTC +03:00) 
Subject: MV APAGEON DUE TO CALL Santos and Barra dos Coqueiros FOR discharging OPS - Owners agents 
Attachments: owners_agents_appointment_letter.docx 

 
Dear Agents 
  
Good day 
  
In order to appoint you as Owners agents for the subject call pls reply to the attached items and revert with 
your full-style for both ports. 
  
Your prompt reply will be highly appreciated. 
  
Thnks/Brgds, 
  
Spyros Siachamis | Tel +30 2160020600 | +30 6942462794 | 
Operator | Marine Operations Dept. | Trust Bulkers Ltd. (As agents only) 
  
Please always send messages related to operational matters to marops@trustbulkers.gr 
Office hours are from Monday to Friday from 10:00 to 18:00 Greek local time. During after office hours, 
including weekends and holidays, messages are monitored occasionally. In order to ensure that urgent 
matters are given immediate attention you are requested to follow up your message with a telephone call to 
the operator or in case not reachable to one of below operators: Andreas Chandris +30 6944477888 | Lydia 
Mavropoulou +30 6955466435 | Maria Vamvaka +30 6943236666 | Nantia Loutinskaya +30 6948579822 | 
Yiannis Ftoulis +30 6956622282 | 
______________________________________________________________ 
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby informed that it is strictly prohibited to disclose, copy, 
distribute or take any action in relation to the contents of this email. 
Please delete it from your computer and inform us. 
______________________________________________________________ 


